approved 3/9/64.

MEETING OF PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON HELD MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 1964 at 8PM.

Meeting called to order by President John H. D. Blanke. At roll call Trustees present: David R. Capulli, Robert J. Long, Paul J. Shultz, J. Frank Wyatt. Also present: May L. Pinkerman, Village Clerk; B.J.Zelsdorf, Treasurer; B.S.Matthews, Attorney.

MINUTES 2-10-64: President suggested letter be sent to Engineers requesting they send plan of proposed waterworks improvements to Park Board notifying them improvement is to be constructed. Page 3 Par.5 after "The Kendall Co." add "& Park District" in lines 1 & 3. MOTION by Trustee Capulli, second by Trustee Shultz that minutes be approved with additions. Ayes.

INQUIRIES FROM AUDIENCE INVITED: Owner of Alladin Recreations asked to await item 14 on agenda. Agreed.

BARRINGTON HIGH SCHOOL GERMAN CLASS: thru Miss K. Baer, Teacher, request permission to sell brooms in Village from 9 AM to 2 PM on 2-29-64. MOTION by Trustee Capulli to grant permission, second by Trustee Wyatt. Ayes. Village Clerk to notify Miss Baer.

tax

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS: President displayed/charts he used in his recent address to group showing source and distributions for Lake & Cook Counties. It was suggested that perhaps these charts could be **reduced** in size for distribution. MOTION by Trustee Capulli that cost of reducing and printing of this data be determined, seconded by Trustee Wyatt. Ayes.

SALES TAX-NOVEMBER 1963: Net to Village reported at \$8032.30. (1962 - \$8471.)

JEWEL PARK ELM RD. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT FOR ORNAMENTAL LIGHTS: received. MOTION by Trustee Capulli that extras amounting to \$520. on Jewel Park Elm Rd. Street lighting project under contract with Cuba Electric Co. covered by this cupplemental contract be approved. Second by Trustee Wyatt. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli,Long,Shultz,Wyatt. GLOBE REPLACEMENTS: Supt. Johanesen reported he had ordered parts for this.job.

MUNICIPAL CAR BIDS: MOTION by Trustee Capulli that Village Clerk open & read bids, 2nd by Trustee Long. Ayes. BIDS RECEIVED FROM: Grant Motor Sales \$2245.; Yount Ford Sales \$2250.; Morrice & Heyse Motors Inc. \$2102.75; Dans Royal Motors \$2668.09. MOTION by Trustee Wyatt that bids be referred to Building Committee for study during recess, second by Trustee Long. Ayes.

MFT RESOLUTIONS: MOTION by Trustee Wyatt that this Resolution covering <u>Traffic Lights</u> for 1964 maintenance in amount of \$1050. be adopted and Village Clerk be authorized to conclude as necessary, second by Trustee Long. Roll call-Ayes:Capulli,Long_S.ultz, Wyatt, Blanke.

MAINTENANCE ARTERIAL STREETS: MOTION by Trustee Wyatt that this Resolutio..., covering MFT maintenance for Arterial Streets for 1964 in amount of \$9857.57 be adopted and Village Clerk be instructed to complete as necessary. Second by Trustee Long. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt, Blanke.

LAKE CTY REG. PLANNING COMM. annual mtg. 2-27=64. Copies "Planning Notes" distributed.

ALL/GIN RECREATIONS: President briefed on case: Defendant found guilty for gambling on premises - Fine \$100. plus costs - reduced to \$50. & \$5. costs. Mr. Henley invited to address Trustees; he asked if Board might reconsider recently passed ordinance changing age to 21 yrs., claiming it brought hardship to him, citing his observations in other areas as to hours and age. Discussion had with Trustees who advised the Board would discuss this in Committee and he would be advised of decision of Board. 1964 MFT PROGRAM: Trustee Wyatt briefed on letter from Engineers offering to be of assistance in setting up program. MOTHON by Trustee Wyatt that Village Engineers(Myer Engler) be authorized to consult with Village to aid in working out program of MFT construction &/or maintenance work for 1964, seconded by Trustee Capulli. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt.

WELL #3: Certificate of compliance sent to State Water Board by Village Engineers with copy to Village. No report received as yet on test. President reported well delivered 1M GPM at 8' drawdown, is 148' deep and 48° temperature.

BURNED OUT MOTEL: Statement received from Attorney for cost & expenses in this connection; to go on next list of bills. (\$283.); case still pending. Attorney stated property still listed in name of Cummings but several others report interest in it & it has been intimated property may be rehabilitated.

SUBURBAN BLDG. OFFICIALS TRAINING INST. March 5-12-19 & 26. MOTION by Trustee Capulli that Building Commissioner be authorized to attend classes at Village Expense. Second by Trustee Shultz. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt.

CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE-SPECIAL POLICE: President reported no quorum at recent meeting of Centennial Committee therefore no action taken on Village invoice.

CHICAGO FED. AGED & ADULT CHARITIES: Barrington Area United Fund Drive Committee recommended this group be urged to join the local group. MOTION by Trustee Long that permission not be granted and they be invited to apply for membership in the BAUFD -WITHDRAWN. MOTION by Trustee Long that Village Clerk notify them of the B.A.U.F.D. and suggest they contact this group for membership. Second By Trustee Capulli. Ayes.

AMERICAN CANCER FUND DRIVE IN BARRINGTON: MOTION by Trustee Long that Village Clerk be authorized to write this Association inviting them to join the Barrington Area United Fund Drive group in this Village and apply for membership, seconded by Trustee Wyatt. Ayes.

ST. JUDE RESEARCH HOSPITAL CHGO.OFFICE: Request to conduct a Teen-Age March against Leukemia on 5-3-64 referred to BAUFD Committee for comment & recommendation on MOTION by Trustee Capulli seconded by Trustee Long. Ayes.

PAVEMENT MARKING FOR CAR PARKING STALLS: President opened discussion on marking curbs vs pavement, noting certain sections of ordinances, suggesting pavement be marked where not in conflict with other laws. Public Works Supt. and Police Dept. to check out.

BILLS: Barton bill for \$870.26, under Street Fund, to be divided equally between Street & Water Funds. With this adjustment made, MOTION by Trustee Long that bills be paid from Funds indicated, seconded by Trustee Capulli. Roll call-Ayes:Capulli,Long,Shultz, Wyatt.

RECESS.

MUNICIPAL CAR PURCHASE: Trustee Shultz reported Morrice & Heyse Motors Inc. lowest bidders at \$2102.75, making MOTION that Village accept bid of Morrice=Heyse Motors,Inc. for purchase of one 4-dr. Station Wagon, according to specs, delivery to be made as soon as possible. Second by Trustee Capulli. Roll call-Ayes:Capulli,Long,Shultz, Wvatt.

DECALS: Sketches to be submitted by Vernon & Son for study; decals for use on Police vehicles, Municipal car & Public Works vehicles, being considered.

LAKE COUNTY MUN. LEAGUE dinner meeting at Biltmore Country Club 3-19-64 8 PM.

NW MUN. LEAGUE meeting was held last week. Directory of Municipal Officers prepared & copies distributed to Trustees with populations & % of increases from 1960 to 1963; noted that if populations increase 10% a special census is possible and for every additional person \$5. is available under MFT. Robert DeJonge to speak at meeting 3-19.

PREVAILING WAGE RATE ORDINANCE: Repassing of this checked out with Attorney who discussed recent hearings and ruling in Monmouth case. Proposed Resolution read; Attorney advised adoption at this time expecially a/c pending bond issue for waterworks improvements. MOTION by Trustee Wyatt for adoption of Resolution #196, seconded by Trustee Shultz. Roll call-Capulli No; Long, Shultz, Wyatt, Blanke - Ayes.

COOK COUNTY POLLING PLACE #5-110 E. Station St. Fire Station: MOTION by Trustee Long that permission be granted for use of this location 4-14; 10-6; 11-3-64 for Primary-Registration and Gen. Election. Second by Trustee Capulli. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt.

SEWERS: President commented on letter from Trustee Voss (section read) who had heard from Engineers, letter dated 2-18-64, in which they outlined program for setting up weirs in sewers; also suggesting that one of their personnel supervise installation of same with rate of pay per their contract with Village. Wet and dry weather measurements discussed with reference to infiltration. Trustee Capulli suggested that after installation our men could do work after instructions. Supt. Johanesen has logbook with data on smoke testing program done to date. Trustee Shultz feels our own Dept. has lot of data and why duplicate this work? After further discussion it was thought matter should be taken up with Trustee Voss upon his return and studied further. SPRAY WATER SYSTEM FOR HOLDING DOWN DETERGENTS: Balance of letter from Trustee Voss read, recommending purchase of pump at cost of **about** \$700. President noted he had discussed matter with Supt. Hager who stated detergents are due to be changed nationally and foam is now less than formerly. MOTION by Trustee Wyatt that we authorize installation of spray pump at approximate cost of \$700. Second by Trustee Shultz. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt.

CIVIL DEFENSE: Copies of letter from Coordinator Joswick to President distributed to Trustees and read by Trustee Shultz re amount of time spent by Mr. Joswick for C.D. Matter to be studied further.

WATERWORKS OPERATORS SHORT COURSE by State to be held in Springfield 3-2 thru 3-5-64 noted-Supt. Johanesen prefers to pass this one in favor of one coming up later.

WELL #3: J.P.Miller Artesian Well Co. in letter to C.T&A. re use of Village help during emergencies noted they will reimburse Village for labor & equipment used. Village to bill contractor at MFT rates, etc. Supt. of Public Works to prepare same with Chairman to check out & copy to go to Engineers. Agreed.

DUNDEE AVE. IMPROVEMENTS: Chairman reported he has made contacts on this and will meet with County and State representatives - letter to be forwarded was read.

PICKWICK PLACE - BROUGH: Letter received tonight from Attorney Braithwaite and President briefed on a recent discussion he had with Mr. Braithwaite. Committee of Whole meeting suggested for 3-14-64. President briefed on Engineers letter covering plans & specs that have been worked out between engineers for Mr. Brough and CT&A, Village Engineers. (1 set only received) President noted type of manholes should be concentric & not eccentric - Mr. Hodel to change. Trustee Wyatt requested Village Clerk to send copies of CT&A letter of 2-18-64 to Village to Trustees who did not already receive same. Trustee Shultz suggested Committee meeting be held 2-29-64 rather than 3-14 & be held at 9.30 AM at Public Works Bldg. with Attorney and Mr. Hodel present. Agreed. REFORESTATION RESOLUTION: Trustee Wyatt noted copy of suggested Resolution was sent to Public Service Co. for comment; their letter with suggestions was taken up with Village Forestry Committee and members were in agreement. Certain changes to be made by adding: "sewers & utility lines" under program notes #3 under A-Survey & Care of Trees. Eliminate from list of trees - soft or silver Maples, all species of Ash; Hackberry; Plane Tree or Sycamore; Sweetgum. With these modifications, MOTION by Trustee Wyatt to adopt Resolution, previously submitted, with respect to tree reforestation. Second by Trustee Long. Ayes; Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt. MOTION by Trustee Wyatt that this be set up in final form and 100 copies prepared for distribution to those interested thru the Village Hall office. Second by Trustee Long. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt.

LIST OF ORGANIZATIONS: Trustee Wyatt suggested this be given consideration.

OLD SHEDS RAZED: **Trustee** Shultz complimented Supt. Johanesen and crew for good job done on this; light yet to be installed and fence to be taken care of; bumpers to be installed after gravel put in.

BUILDING PERMITS: St. Anne's & Community Church have each requested permits for improvements. Building Commissioner and Trustee Capulli consulted with Attorney on interpretations for setbacks. Decision by Attorney, after discussion, that formal hearings should be held before Zoning Board of Appeals. Fees to be paid and any unused portion would be refunded. MOTION by Trustee Capulli to authorize President to pass formal petitions on to Zoning Board of Appeals upon receipt from Petitioners, seconded by Trustee Shultz. Roll call-Ayes: Capulli, Long, Shultz, Wyatt.

GRAVEL TAX IN CUBA TWSHP. LAKE COUNTY: MOTION by Trustee Long that letter be directed to Village Attorney to investigate gravel tax with particular reference to the allocation of the proceeds in Lake County. Second by Trustee Wyatt. Ayes.

MEETING ADJOURNED at 10.45 PM on MOTION by Trustee Capulli, second by Trustee Long. Ayes.

Respectfully submitted, March & Finkerman Village Clerk

February 28, 1964.

Mr. R. H. Golterman, District Engineer State of Illinois Division of Highways 595 S. State Street Elgin, Illinois.

DUNDEE AVENUE IMPROVEMENT

Dear Sir:

The President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington would like to have you consider an improvement of Bundee Avenue. The concrete pavement is breaking off along the edges. The shoulders are in need of downgrading, upgrading or swaling, depending on location. The storm water is draining off into private property in many areas along the way. Traffic volume is increasing month after month, in particular traffic to and from schools and industrial plants. Movement of motor vehicles along the route is often hazardouw due to condition of the offsides of the pavement. A serious bottleneck exists the entire distance from Lake Street intersection to Lake-Cook road. The pavement in this area is off center from the pavement southerly. The radius of curves at Lake-Cook road connection is too small, causing many vehicles, in particular the school buses to ride over the curb. A need for an improved roadway seems iminent.

It need not be stressed that Dundee Ave. is a 66 feet wide right-of-way from Hillside Road to Lake Street. From Lake Street to Lake-Cook Road Dundee Ave. is 33 feet wide from centerline to the west line of the right-of-way; however, from the centerline to the east line of the right-of-way it is only 16 feet widw.

The President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington would like to have you give your immediate attention, if possible, to consideration of an improvement of Dundee Ave. I shall be looking forward to an appointment in your office at your convenience, at which time further comments concerning our road problem will be forthcoming.

Sincerely,

John H. D. Blanke, President.

cc Village Clerk cc J.F.Wyatt, Chairman Street Comm.

Courtesy of ROTH LANDSCAPE SERVICE Barrington, Illinois

From - The American Home Magazine

Issue September, 1959

"The National Arborist Association and the National Shade Tree Conference have worked out a system of shadetree evaluation applicable to all kinds of trees in all parts of the country. It recognizes seven regions of the United States and Canada and 50 or more shade trees suitable for each area. It also establishes five classes of trees, based on "quality" or "desirability" and on rate of growth, for each region.

Class 1 represents trees of highest quality and/or slowest rate of growth; Class 2, trees rated at 80 per cent of Class 1 value; Class 3, 60 per cent; Class 4, 40 per cent; Class 5, lowest quality and fastest growing, 20 per cent.

To allow for the physical condition of a tree (symmetrical growth, health, injury, etc.), the system adopts five percentage classes, ranging from 100 per cent for a perfect specimen, through 80 per cent, 60 per cent and 40 per cent, to 20 per cent for a tree in poor condition but still an asset rather than a liability.

As a basis of evaluation, the system assigns a value of \$6 per square inch of trunk cross-section at $4\frac{1}{2}$ ' above ground for a Class 1 tree in perfect condition.

Here's how it works: To find the square inches of trunk cross-section, make a king-size gauge or caliper and take a true measurement, in inches, of the trunk diameter at $4\frac{1}{2}$ ' above ground. Square this figure, that is, multiply it by itself. Multiply the result by 0.7854 to get the square inches of trunk cross-section. Multiply by \$6 to get the value of a Class 1 tree in perfect condition.

Example: Say you find the trunk diameter to be exactly 20". Squaring this you get 400. Multiplying this by 0.7854, you get 314.2. Disregarding ".2" and multiplying 314 by \$6, you get \$1884.

If the tree is in Class 3 (say a sycamore or weeping willow) rather than in Class 1 (such as an oak or a hemlock), you find 60 per cent of \$1884 - that is, multiply it by 0.60 - which turns out to be \$1130.

If the tree is not as well shaped as it should be, but otherwise is in excellent condition, so that you estimate it to be about 80 per cent of perfection, you multiply \$1130 by 0.80 and get \$904. Certainly a tree worth saving if at all possible!

In general, Class 1 trees for most regions include: the oaks, hard maples, beech, sweet gum, honey locust, littleleaf linden, ginkgo, hemlock, hollies, and some pines.

Class 2 trees for most regions include: birch, hickory, pecan, ash, walnut, tulip tree, hackberry, tupelo, eucalyptus, some maples, some pines, and spruces.

Class 3 trees: willow, sycamore, poplar, American linden, sassafras, horse chestnut, buckeye, redbud, and some kinds of pine, spruce, and false cypress.

Class 4 trees: wild cherry, black locust, mulberry, American elm (in disease areas), boxelder, catalpa, some maples, some poplars.

Class 5 trees: tree-of-heaven, butternut, pitch pine, silver maple, Siberian elm, Osage orange, chinaberry.

From the foregoing information you can get a reasonably good idea of what your trees are worth. But if you want a really accurate evaluation — say for a legal action or for an appraisal — you'll of course have to know how the species are rated for your region and how the trees' "percentage of perfection" rates in the judgment of a qualified authority.

A recognized tree expert in your area, who is a member of the Arborist Association, can give you this information. If he is not a member, ask him for an opinion on your trees' percentage of perfection and send \$1 to the National Arborist Association, Wooster, Ohio, for a copy of "Shade Tree Evaluation."

February 24, 1964

Dr. Dale Morris Dept. of Entomology University of Wisconsin Madison 6, Wis.

Dear Dr. Norriss

NACES LEW &

Reclosed is a summary of my observations of the 50 parkway elms on Elm Road, Jewel Park, Barrington, which were injected with experimental SD 3562.

Paudicane Service

P.O. Bor 1

RINGTON

The elms were injected on May 15, 1963. We followed the method of procedure and the determination of dosage as recommended by you. I reduced the dosage to half the amount previously given in those trees which showed phytotoxicaty in 1962.

I made weekly inspections of the 50 injected trees and the 50 control trees. None of the injected trees nor control trees contracted Dutch Elm Disease.

Of those trees which showed phytotoxicity this year, six of them (numbers 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 30) were set back sufficiently to warrant the remedial measures of fertilizing (and watering if necessary) in 1964.

The part of

Very truly yours,

Rowland F. Roth

La ana

RFRilr

andscape Service Rate Electron a contraction de Service A ARRINGTON, HELL . MAINTENANCE

1

SPEATING .

All trees were found to be normal on weekly inspections after the SD 3562 injuctions except the following trees revealed the following symptoms:

. . il a la

AND AN OCAN LAND, SATE ASSOCIATION

TREE EO.	DATE OF FINDING	STNPTONS BOTED
4	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Oupping, some dropped leaves Oupping, marginal leaf burn Oupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, twig dis-back
5	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Oupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, twig die-back
6	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, twig dis-back
7	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some twig die-back Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, twig die-back
	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, twig die-back
15	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn Marginal leaf burn, some yellowing
16	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn Marginal leaf burn, some yellowing
17	5-22-63 8-26-63	Mochanical damage Marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, few dead limbs
20	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn, sparsely foliaged Marginal leaf burn, some yellowing
28	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping and dropped leaves in half of tree Cupping, marginal leaf burn Marginal leaf burn, some yellowing
30	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some twig die-back Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing, twig die-back
34	5-22-63 6-7-63 8-26-63	Cupping, some dropped leaves Cupping, marginal leaf burn Cupping, marginal leaf burn, some yellowing

Village of Barrington

COOK AND LAKE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

206 South Hough Street Barrington, Illinois Phone DUnkirk 1-2141 (Area Code 312)



2-25-64

Memo to Trustee Wyatt:

Dear Trustee Wyatt:

In connection with the Resolution passed last evening re reforestation, I am wondering if you have a more legible copy of Exhibit A - the Tree List. If so, would appreciate having it for our work in reproducing same, also, would you kindly mark the exact trees to be deleted - we notice, for instance, ash trees appear on both sheets and several maples, including a planetree maple, and oriental & London planetree. Thank you.

Cordially. May La Kinkerman

VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON

COOK AND LAKE COUNTIES



OFFICE OF CIVIL DEFENSE

PHONE: DUNKIRK 1-2387 P. D. Box 377 Barrington, Illindis

DIRECTOR JERRY J. JOSWICK ADVISORY COUNCIL R. E. SMITH CHIEF OF POLICE H. M. JOHANESEN SUPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS H. E. MARTEN FIRE CHIEF P. L. SCHULTZ VILLAGE TRUSTEE

A. 10 B.A.S. S.

February 24, 1964

The Honorable John H. D. Blanks Barrington Illinois

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to cur phone conversation of last week I wish to comment regarding your inquiry concerning the amount of time I spend conducting the Civil Defense duties for the Village of Barrington.

It is difficult to ascertain the exact number of hours that are spent because a great deal of the time is spent during the normal course of business. In addition, during the summer months last year, I spent as much as three days a week solely on C.D. matters. It is evident that there will be weeks to come during which period as much or more time will be required. It is therefore virtually impossible for me to give you any accurate idea of my hours for C.D.

Very truly yours,

Jerry Joswick Director

bjf

VILLAGE PRESIDENT'S LISTOF TOPICS

Board of Trustees Meeting February 24, 1964 Roll Call 12 Invocation List of Committee Topics. Feb. 24, 1964 . Village President's List of Meeting Topics, Feb. 24, 1964 Approval of Board Minutes, Meeting of Feb. 10, 1964 Inquiries from the Audience Distribution of the Village Tax Dollar Reported by President Municipal Sales Tax Report for Nov. 1963 48,030,40 Approval of Contract Supplement on Jewel Street Light Repairs 4,814.00 Grant - 2,245,001012 Bids on Purchase of Municipal Station Wagon. Yourt 2.250 00 Faultice Yourt 2250 00 Kather Nowsky, 2102 75 12 Resolution on MFT Funds for Traffic Light Maintenance in 1964 D Royal 2,600,68 12 R solution on MFT Funds for Arterial Street Maintenance in 1964 13 Lake County Planning Notes for Feb. 1964---Meeting Feb. 27 #100.00 Mcst 14 Court Decision on Alledin Recreation Gambling Charges Case 70617. (5000 Fugh 15 Proposal Suggested for 1964 Year MFT Road Construction Projects 16 Certificate of Completion of Well No. 3 Construction Certificate / Compliance 17 Engineers' Report on Test Pumping Well No. 3 Test-pumped. 24thes. 530/50/5. primite 75 fet 18 Attorney's Bill on Case of Burned-Out Cummings Motel 74 1238. Tem 480 19 Authorizing Delegate to Building Officials Training School -Mas-12, 19-21-20 Report on Payment Request for Centennial Policing 2]. Request for American Cancer Fund Drive in April - Goul -Paris 122. St. Jude R search Hospital Request for Fund Drive May 3 Sn May 3 Paris 123. Ordinance on Pavement Striping at Car Parking Stalls ord. 16.1406, 16.14 Pauli 124. List of Bills for Approval MAN 3 1 25. Lake County Municipal League Meetings, March 19 at Biltmore 126. Northwest MuniMipal Conference Feb. 19 Meeting Report Ney/ Much Much 19 27. Re-Passing of Prevailing Wage Rate R solution for Contract Work 28. Approval of Polling Place at Fire Station Requested? New Constituction 028. Approval of Polling Place at Fire Station Requested? Thy (129. Decal Design for Village-Owned Motor-Vehicles Proposed by Clerk 139. Curtailment of Infiltration in Sanitary Sewers Proposed Spray Water System for Sewage Disposal System Recommended News Latter on Civilian Defense, Sept. to Dec. d huband the second second Water Works Operators' Short Course at Springfield March 2 to R fund on Village Work for J.P. Miller Artesian Well Co. (Pickwick Acres) (Douglas Property) Engineering Plans from CT&A -Sell brooms. Detmanclasses Topics Awaiting Attention of village board: Ordinance on Forestry program for village parkways Revision of Sign Ordinance Annexation of "Maxon" peoperty adjoining village at east Updating village zoning ordinance Completion of water and sewer revenue bond ordinance Changes of illegal connections to sanitary and storm sewers fraffic flow change request from Chicage Aerial Industries John to BBlank

2

John A.D.Blanke, President Village of Barrington, Ill. F bruary 24,1964

236 West Lake Street Barrington, Illinois February 18, 1964

Mr. John Blanke, President Board of Trustees Village of Barrington Barrington, Illinois

Dear Mr. Blanke:

As you know I shall be out of town at the time of the next two Board meetings.

There are two matters that should receive Board action before I get back.

One matter is the proposed spray pump for the sewage disposal plant. As you know we are currently using potable water to wash down the detergent foam. While it is difficult to determine the cost, to the Village, of this spray water, it is probably in the neighborhood of \$40.00/month. The cost of installing the proposed spray pump is approximately \$700.00. On this basis it would take the better part of two years to pay out. In the meantime soft detergents may eliminate the necessity of such a spray system. From a conservation standpoint, however, the system is desirable. It is my recommendation that we proceed with the installation of the system.

The second matter is that of determining the sources of the storm water that floods our Sanitary Sewer System. We have smoke generating equipment to check our sewer system, but this is a long process. I have asked Consoer, Townsend & Associates for their thoughts on isolating the worst sections of our sewer system for smoke testing first. You have a copy of their letter regarding the installation of weirs to determine the increase in flow during heavy run-off periods. I recommend that the Board authorize this study.

Yours very truly,

FJV:sjl

VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON

ESTIMATED COST OF PARKING LOT 2 IMPROVEMENT

	To Recondition Parking Lot per Engineer's report \$ 19,587.80						
	Meters: 85 dual head meters @ \$94.75 each \$ 8,053.75 4 single head meters @ \$47.50 each 190.00 8,243.75						
	Wheel Stops: 74 total spaces 						
	Meter Posts: 85 for dual heads 4 for single heads 89 Total posts - 23 lengths of pipe at \$13.10 per pipe 301.30						
TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT \$ 28,477.35							
REVENUES: Capacity of Lot 174 cars 90% of capacity 157 cars							
	Rate per Meter per day25¢35¢40¢45¢50¢* Income per month\$ 863.501,208.901,381.601,554.301,727.00						
	EXPENDITURESRent 33-1/3% of gross \$ 287.83402.96460.50518.10575.66Salaries200.15200.15200.15200.15200.15Light & Power29.3729.3729.3729.3729.37Repairs2.502.502.502.502.50Snow Removal10.0010.0010.0010.0010.00Miscellaneous10.6610.6610.6610.6610.66Depreciation237.31237.31237.31237.31237.31Interest62.5062.5062.5062.5062.5062.50						
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 840.32 955.45 1,012.99 1,090.59 1,128.15						
	NET INCOME PER MONTH 23.18 253.45 368.61 463.71 598.85						
	INCOME PER YEAR 278.16 3,041.40 4,423.32 5,564.52 7,186.20						
	TIME REQUIRED TO PAY FOR IMPROVEMENT 102 year 9.3 year 6.4 years 5.1 years 3.9 years						
 Based on average of 22 working days per month. 							
Rates of neighboring townsPalatine25¢12 hoursArlington Heights(25¢12 hours(50¢12 hours- around station.Mt.Prospect25¢12 hoursDesPlaines25¢10 hoursPark Ridge25¢10 hours							

** The Lot with 50¢ meters is used to around 70% of capacity.

TOPOLATION CEASERS OF FUELCIPALITIES IN NORTHWEST MUNICIPAL CONFERENCE

List propared February 1964 from data of Northerstern Illinois Metropolitan Area Planning Coumission

Muscipelity	Population 1960 Census	Population 1963 Estimate	% increase #
Arlington Heighte	27,878	35,400	27%
Sarrington.	3,436	5,900	37
Barrington Hills	5,942	2,200	n Sily
DesPlaines	34,885	43,600	2.5%
Eik Grove Villege	6,608	11,000	67%
auffmen Breet e	8,296	10,800	30%
House Property	18,506	24,500	29%
Falacles	11,500	15,800	37%
Park Bidge	32,659	36,700	1.2%
Solling Magazow	10,579	11,500	6%
Sciences 2		\$,100	016%
Secto Sarrisson		200	-58% @
Wate Log		10,200	42%

Note: Increive in number of residents during 1960 to 1963 inclusive related to nativated cost of population count may determine ferribility for Special Conversion determine additional per capite allotment of Motor Fuel Tex to authoritity.